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Susan Stannard
Co-ordinator Strategic Planning
PO Box 141

Moss Vale NSW 2577
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Dear Ms Stannard,

Planning Proposal to rezo the southern entrance to Bowral

Thank you for your email correspondence inv¡t¡ng the Sydney Catchment Authority (SCA) to
comment on a planning proposalto rezone land atthe southern entrance to Bowralfrom 84 Mixed
Use to R3 Residential Medium Density.

The SCA has no concerns with this planning proposal. The SLWCA outcome for the site (attached)
shows a low risk to water quality and hence high capability of residential development. There are no
watercourses on or in close proximity to the site and much of the site is already developed.

lf you have any further queries please contact Senior Land Use Planner Fran Kelly on 4724 2223 or
fra n.kel lv@ biepond.com.

Yours sincerely

4hI-
GREG GREENE
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A/Manager Planning and Assessments



SLWCA Residential Sewered: Moss Vale Road, Holmhale Street & Bowral Street, Bowral
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